

## Information Report - Full Response Report

### Details

IR Number:	INT14IR693468
Subject:	NSWPOL IR - Allegations of child sex abuse involving Father <b>Wilfred</b> ▶ James ◀ <b>BAKER</b> ▶
Submitted By:	MBR 3472869, , ICS-INTELLIGENCE COLLECTION LIAISON-OIC, , Active
Date Submitted:	15-OCT-2014
Source:	ORG INTMON003232, NSW POL, , , LEA - State, VP31767, Active, <b>UNCLASSIFIED</b>
Source Type:	Law Enforcement Agency (Other)
Date Info Received:	15-OCT-2014
Time Info Received:	08:44
Source Evaluation:	E - Untested Source
Info Evaluation:	4 - Cannot be judged
Security Classification:	In-Confidence - Non-National Security
Dissemination Code:	4 - May be disseminated within the originating agency only.

#### Information:

**Security Classification : For Official Use Only - (as per VPMP- Information categorisation, collection and recording)**

On 15-Oct-2014, New South Wales Police has passed the following information to VICPOL State Intelligence Division, Intelligence Collection & Liaison Unit.

**Subject: NSWPOL I 56615169 – Allegations of child sex abuse involving Father**  
◀ **Wilfred** ▶ James ◀ **BAKER** ▶

**POI: Father** ◀ **Wilfred** ▶ James ◀ **BAKER** ▶

**NSWPOL Ref: I 56615169**

**NSWPOL Reporting Officer: KOLMAN, Rachel Lisa**

**Date Reported: 14-Oct-2014**

**Source: GENERAL PUBLIC**

#### **INFORMATION:**

POI: Father ◀ **Wilfred** ▶ James ◀ **BAKER** ▶

DOB: (01-Jul-1936)

TOI: 1966

LOI: Assumption College, Kilmore VIC

VIC: Male child (NFD)

CCER Ref: 6237

TRIM: D 2014 3365

Information received by NSW Police alleges the POI sexually abused the victim while at a school retreat at the LOI sometime in 1966. The POI is alleged to have called the victim to compulsory individual counselling. The POI instructed the victim to confess his sins, then spread his legs, placed the victims hands on his crotch and forced the victim's head down hard on his hands and held the victim there until the victim 'couldn't take it any longer' stood up and left the room. (NFD)

Open Source / COPS and Natfind searches have revealed that the POI was convicted in Victoria of sexual offences in 1999 and was sentenced to 4yrs gaol. The POI pleaded guilty to 16 counts of indecent assault and one of gross indecency involving 8 boys (aging from 10yrs to 13yrs) over a 20yr period.

The POI was ordained as a Priest in 1961 and worked at the following locations in Victoria:- Jordanville 1962-66, East Brighton 1966-68, Mordialloc 1968-69, Balaclava 1969-71, hospital chaplaincy 1971-74, Doveton 1974-75, Gladstone Park 1975-78, Eltham 1978-92 and North Richmond 1993-99.

The victim in this matter is unknown. It is unknown if the victim is willing to speak to police, or is aware of his right to speak to police.

To be disseminated to Victoria for follow up.

#### Entities

781612236 ◀ BAKER ▶ , ◀ WILFRED ▶ JAMES PERSON

No address details available.

725077339 NSW CATHOLIC PROFESSIONAL STAN ORGANISATION

133 LIVERPOOL ST, SYDNEY, NSW, 2000

CRIMINAL CHARACTERISTIC PAEDOPHILE AND MODUS OPERANDI

ASSUMPTION COLLEGE, SUTHERLAND ST, KILMO LOCATION

#### Comments:

Comment Type: Additional Information

Comment Role: Analyst

Comment [1]:

**Natalie HENDERSON V294330 ICLU 31-Oct-2014**

POI: Father ◀ **Wilfred** ▶ James ◀ **BAKER** ▶

#### LEAP

◀ **Wilfred** ▶ James ◀ **BAKER** ▶ (01-Jul-1936) MNI 619498356 - **Date of death 14-Feb-2014**

Address on 01-Aug-2013 - 855 Mickleham Rd Greenvale 3059

#### Criminal History

Numerous child sex offences.

#### Interpose

Person entity INTMPN01197621 linked to IR.

Last modified on 31-OCT-2014 11:30:29 by V294330.

Comment Type:	Recommendation
Comment Role:	Analyst
Comment [2]:	<b>Natalie HENDERSON V294330 ICLU 31-Oct-2014</b>

IR is recommended for dissemination to Sano Taskforce for information and assessment.

Last modified on 31-OCT-2014 11:31:16 by V294330.

Comment Type:	Validation
Comment Role:	Supervisor
Comment [3]:	31-OCT-2014 Sgt GILLESPIE 31877 - Intelligence Collection and Liaison Unit. Validated and forwarded to Taskforce SANO for assessment

Last modified on 31-OCT-2014 11:39:53 by VP31877.

Comment Type:	Recommendation
Comment Role:	Supervisor
Comment [4]:	Information forwarded to S/C READ - TIO - Sano Task Force for intelligence purposes only. As indicated the POI - ◀ <b>BAKER</b> ▶ is deceased.

Michael Dwyer

Detective Senior Sergeant 26025

Investigation Manager

Sano Task Force

Last modified on 04-NOV-2014 12:27:25 by VP26025.

Comment Type:	Additional Information
---------------	------------------------

Comment Role:	Analyst
Comment [5]:	As above. For intel only.
	IR completed.
	<b>S.READ 35172</b>
	<b>Sano Taskforce TIO</b>
	Last modified on 12-NOV-2014 11:27:40 by VP35172.

## Classification

### Offence Category:

1. Category: Sex Crime Child sex offence (non rape)

### Identified Commodities:

1. Response Zone: KILMORE

### Identified Crime(s):

### Licensed Premises Related:

### Motivation:

Sexual

1. Identified Crime Theme: Sex Crimes

## Dissemination History

Forwarded to:	Internal Intel Collection Liaison
Method Of Dissemination:	Security Group
Reason:	Create Response Event Entered On 15-OCT-2014 08:57:33 By V273170
Forwarded to:	Internal Taskforce Sano
Method Of Dissemination:	Security Group Entered On 31-OCT-2014 11:40:05 By VP31877
Forwarded to:	Internal
Method Of Dissemination:	Email Entered On 12-NOV-2014 11:30:02 By VP35172

## Person Charged

### Offence(s):

## Results

**Details of Property Recovered:****Details of Drugs Recovered:****Traffic Safety Enforcement Outcomes:**

Outcomes: (x)

**Attachments**

Uploaded On:	15 OCT 2014 09:01	By:	V273170
--------------	----------------------	-----	---------

File:

1 INT820P New South Wales Police Service Date: 15/10/2014  
Intelligence Information System Time: 06:48:24 Page: 1  
Information Report Summary 0 Ref No Short Title -----  
----- I 56615169  
FATHER BAKER/CHILD SEX ABUSE/VICTORIA 0 Intelligence  
Category ----- CHILD SEXUAL  
ABUSE PAEDOPHILES - Status EVALUATED Security IN-  
CONFIDENCE Source GENERAL PUBLIC Admiralty Rating F 6  
UNCONFIRMED 0 Event Date From 01/01/1966 to 31/12/1966  
Event Time From 00:01 to 23:59 Police Operation ANPR  
Session( ) Submitting Station SCC SEX CRIMES SQUAD  
Submitting Officer KOLMAN, RACHAEL LISA - Narrative POI:  
Father ◀ Wilfred ▶ James ◀ BAKER ▶ DOB: 01/07/1936 0  
TOI: 1966 LOI: Assumption College, Kilmore VIC VIC: Male  
child (NFD) 0 CCER Ref: 6237 TRIM: D 2014 3365 0  
\*\*\*\*\* 0 Information received by  
NSW Police alleges the POI sexually abused the victim while  
at a school retreat at the LOI sometime in 1966. The POI is  
alleged to have called the victim to compulsory individual  
counselling. The POI instructed the victim to confess his sins,  
then spread his legs, placed the victims hands on his crotch  
and forced the victim's head down hard on his hands and held  
the victim there until the victim 'couldn't take it any longer'  
stood up and left the room. (NFD) 0 Open Source / COPS and  
Natfind searches have revealed that the POI was convicted in  
Victoria of sexual offences in 1999 and was sentenced to 4yrs  
gaol. The POI pleaded guilty to 16 counts of indecent assault  
and one of gross indecency involving 8 boys (aging from  
10yrs to 13yrs) over a 20yr period. - The POI was ordained as  
a Priest in 1961 and worked at 1 INT820P New South Wales  
Police Service Date: 15/10/2014 Intelligence Information  
System Time: 06:48:24 Page: 2 Information Report Summary  
- Narrative the following locations in Victoria:- Jordanville  
1962-66, East Brighton 1966-68, Mordialloc 1968-69,  
Balaclava 1969-71, hospital chaplaincy 1971-74, Doveton  
1974-75, Gladstone Park 1975-78, Eltham 1978-92 and North  
Richmond 1993-99. 0 The victim in this matter is unknown. It  
is unknown if the victim is willing to speak to police, or is  
aware of his right to speak to police. 0 To be disseminated to  
Victoria for follow up. - Entities 781612236 ◀ BAKER ▶ ,  
◀ WILFRED ▶ JAMES PERSON No address details available.  
725077339 NSW CATHOLIC PROFESSIONAL STAN  
ORGANISATION 133 LIVERPOOL ST, SYDNEY, NSW, 2000  
CRIMINAL CHARACTERISTIC PAEDOPHILE AND MODUS  
OPERANDI ASSUMPTION COLLEGE, SUTHERLAND ST, KILMO  
LOCATION Referring Officer's Details: Date Time Created :  
14/10/2014 07:07 Name of Officer : ROMEYN, INEKE  
ADRIANA Organisation Unit : SCC SEX CRIMES SQUAD 0  
Receiving Party's Details: Attention Of : A.C.C. External  
Agency : AUSTRALIAN CRIME COMMISSION Dissemination  
Reason : NSWPOL - Referring Officer's Details: Date Time  
Created : 14/10/2014 07:08 Name of Officer : ROMEYN,  
INEKE ADRIANA Organisation Unit : SCC SEX CRIMES SQUAD  
0 Receiving Party's Details: Attention Of : SEX CRIMES/CHILD  
ABUSE SQUAD External Agency : VICTORIA POLICE  
Dissemination Reason : FOR YOUR INFORMATION AND  
ACTION 0 Reviewing Officer : COSSOR, SHARON GAI Date

Time Reviewed : 15/10/2014 06:48 - \* \* \* \* \* End of List \* \*  
 \* \* \* 1 INT820P New South Wales Police Service Date:  
 15/10/2014 Intelligence Information System Time: 06:48:24  
 Page: 3 Information Report Summary - 0 Totals : 0 Reports :  
 1 0 Criteria : 0 Ref No : I 56615169 0 Submission Details : 0  
 User : COSSOR, SHARON GAI Section : OIA INFORMATION  
 SERVICES Branch : OPERATIONAL INFORMATION AGENCY  
 Terminal : OIA2WT81 - \* \* \* \* \* End of Report \* \* \* \* \*

## Reason for Cancellation

## Links

Link Class:	General-General-Source for/Source is
From Record:	<a href="#">IRt 15-OCT-2014, INT14IR693468, NSWPOL IR - Allegations of child sex abuse involving Father</a> ◀ <a href="#">Wilfred</a> ▶ James ◀ <a href="#">BAKER</a> ▶ , , , V273170, , , Completed, Taskforce Sano, Law Enforcement Agency (Other),
To Record:	<a href="#">ORG INTMON003232, NSW POL, , , LEA - State, VP31767, Active, UNCLASSIFIED</a>
Link Class:	General-General-Associated with
From Record:	<a href="#">IRt 15-OCT-2014, INT14IR693468, NSWPOL IR - Allegations of child sex abuse involving Father</a> ◀ <a href="#">Wilfred</a> ▶ James ◀ <a href="#">BAKER</a> ▶ , , , V273170, , , Completed, Taskforce Sano, Law Enforcement Agency (Other),
To Record:	<a href="#">PER 619498356, INTMPN01197621, </a> ◀ <a href="#">Wilfred</a> ▶ ◀ <a href="#">BAKER</a> ▶ , MALE, 01-JUL-1936, BILL, , VICPOL,
Link Class:	General-General-Associated with
From Record:	<a href="#">IRt 15-OCT-2014, INT14IR693468, NSWPOL IR - Allegations of child sex abuse involving Father</a> ◀ <a href="#">Wilfred</a> ▶ James ◀ <a href="#">BAKER</a> ▶ , , , V273170, , , Completed, Taskforce Sano, Law Enforcement Agency (Other),
To Record:	<a href="#">IRt 22-JAN-2013, INT13IR540401, Priest</a> ◀ <a href="#">Wilfred</a> ▶ ◀ <a href="#">BAKER</a> ▶ - allegation that he indecently assaulted a 16 year old at East brighton in..., FORETELL, 0001, VP22142, , , Completed, Taskforce Sano, Member of Public,
Link Class:	General-General-Associated with
From Record:	<a href="#">IRt 15-OCT-2014, INT14IR693468, NSWPOL IR - Allegations of child sex abuse involving Father</a> ◀ <a href="#">Wilfred</a> ▶ James ◀ <a href="#">BAKER</a> ▶ , , , V273170, , , Completed, Taskforce Sano, Law Enforcement Agency (Other),
To Record:	<a href="#">IRt 30-JUL-2013, INT13IR582329, NSWPOL IR - FATHER</a> ◀ <a href="#">BAKER</a> ▶ - HISTORICAL CHILD SEXUAL ABUSE., , , V248053, V294725, , Completed, Taskforce Sano, Law Enforcement Agency (Other),
Link Class:	General-General-Associated with
From Record:	<a href="#">IRt 15-OCT-2014, INT14IR693468, NSWPOL IR - Allegations of child sex abuse involving Father</a> ◀ <a href="#">Wilfred</a> ▶ James ◀ <a href="#">BAKER</a> ▶ , , , V273170, , , Completed, Taskforce Sano, Law Enforcement Agency (Other),
To Record:	<a href="#">INV INTMIN113085, FORETELL, Investigation - reported, Sex Crimes, 22-NOV-2013, Complete, Taskforce Sano, VP33653, 06-SEP-2012, In-Confidence - Non-National Security</a>
Link Class:	General-General-Associated with
From Record:	<a href="#">IRt 15-OCT-2014, INT14IR693468, NSWPOL IR - Allegations of child sex abuse involving Father</a> ◀ <a href="#">Wilfred</a> ▶ James ◀ <a href="#">BAKER</a> ▶ , , , V273170, , , Completed, Taskforce Sano, Law Enforcement Agency (Other),
To Record:	<a href="#">IRt 02-JUN-2015, INT15IR766130, Historical sexual abuse</a>

committed by Father ◀ Wilfred ▶ James ◀ BAKER (01-JUL-1936) DECEASED at Holy Fa..., , , VP35172, , , Completed, Taskforce Sano, Member of Public, Sensitive: Personal

### Record Status

<i>Record ID:</i>	5974225	<i>Status Level:</i>	Completed
<i>Created By User:</i>	V273170	<i>Modified by User:</i>	VP35172
<i>Date Created:</i>	15-OCT-2014	<i>Date Last Modified:</i>	12-NOV-2014
<i>Security Group</i>	Taskforce Sano	<i>External Reference:</i>	I 56615169

Printed By:V291752 at 17-JUL-15 03.05.21 PM